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December 7, 2021

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrato%%5

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Orange County Canvassing Board
DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM DECEMBER 14, 2021

Supervisor of Elections Bill Cowles has requested the appointment of two Orange
County Commissioners to serve on the Orange County Canvassing Board for the 2022
elections cycle (see attached letter). One of the Commissioners will serve as an
alternate.

The District 1, 3, 5, and 6 Commissioners are eligible to serve since they are not
running for re-election. The District 2 and 4 Commissioners and the Mayor are running
for re-election and not eligible to serve. Also, canvassing board members cannot be an
active participant in the campaign or candidacy of any candidate who has opposition in
the election being canvassed.

Accordingly, on December 14, 2021, the Board will be requested to appoint one
Commissioner and one alternate Commissioner to the Orange County Canvassing
Board to serve through the end of 2022.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Attachment
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cc.  Bill Cowles, Orange County Supervisor of Elections
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